

Carl Huie

From: Huffstickler, Karla [KHuffstickler@wbklaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2003 11:08 AM
To: Carl Huie
Subject: RE: STA application filed on behalf of Navini
Hi Mr. Huie,

Clarification

I left you a voicemail message regarding this as well. There are no fees being charged, and our statement "determining the market potential" is regarding how the equipment will work within the market area.

Thanks again for all your help, and please let me know if you have any other questions.

karla

Karla Huffstickler
Wilkinson Barker Knauer, LLP
2300 N Street, NW
Suite 700
Washington, DC 20037-1128
202.628.9589 (phone)
202.783.5851 (fax)
<www.wbklaw.com>

-----Original Message-----

From: Carl Huie [mailto:Carl.Huie@fcc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2003 11:01 AM
To: Huffstickler, Karla
Subject: RE: STA application filed on behalf of Navini Networks

With respect to Purpose of Operation ("determining the market potential"), please advise if fees are charged and/or whether or not devices are leased or sold.

-----Original Message-----

From: Huffstickler, Karla [mailto:KHuffstickler@wbklaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2003 10:40 AM
To: Carl Huie
Subject: STA application filed on behalf of Navini Networks

Mr. Huie,

I just completed an STA request for file number 0296-EX-ST-2003. This STA is the one I spoke to you about in Kansas City filed by Navini that just basically adds new sites to the STA that I requested an extension on in July.

Please call me at 202-628-9589 if you have any questions, and thanks for all your help.

Have a great rest of the week enjoying your time away from the office.

thanks,
karla

Karla Huffstickler

8/12/2003